#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/elizabeth-matney-73788552 (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Case Managment
Social Services
Program Development

### Languages

French

# Elizabeth Matney

Health Policy Advisor at Office of the Governor, State of Iowa Des Moines, Iowa

# Summary

Innovative and highly motivated leader in the Medicaid space with over seven years of state Medicaid experience in starting novel programs, managing oversight activities, and developing strategic policy. Successful at building and integrating collaborative teams accountable for implementing progressive and complex concepts, contracts, and policy. Positive track record of high optic implementations, negotiating political landscapes, and building stakeholder trust for the Iowa Medicaid program.

# Experience

Office of the Governor, State of Iowa Health Policy Advisor June 2019 - Present Des Moines, Iowa

State of Iowa - Executive Branch
Bureau Chief, Medicaid Managed Care
October 2015 - June 2019 (3 years 9 months)
Des Moines, Iowa Area

Provide supervision and strategic vision for the Iowa Medicaid Bureau of Managed Care. The Bureau of Managed Care manages the IA Health Link managed care contract compliance and program oversight. Work on policy development for managed care programs, performance based payments, and healthcare reform. Initiate stakeholder input, collaborate with actuarial contractors, strategize payment structure, engage in external quality reviews, assist in implementation of value based measures, initiate request for proposal development, submit state plan amendments, and approve change requests related to program payments. Represent the state in negotiations, stakeholder meetings, and advisory committees.

State of Iowa Managed Care Director - Executive Officer 3 May 2014 - October 2015 (1 year 6 months) Des Moines, Iowa Area

Manage PCCM, HMO, and BHO contracts for the state. Work on policy development for managed care programs, performance based payments, and healthcare reform. Initiate stakeholder input, collaborate with actuarial contractors, strategize payment structure, engage in external quality reviews, assist in implementation of value based measures, initiate request for proposal development, submit state plan amendments, and approve change requests related to program payments. Represent the state in negotiations, stakeholder meetings, and advisory committees.

#### State of Iowa

Medicaid Quality Assurance Manager October 2011 - May 2014 (2 years 8 months)

Manage state-owned contracts, policy development, organize stakeholder collaboration, data analysis (programmatic, operational, quality), program evaluation, request for proposal development, federal level reporting, grant assistance, and program management.

Iowa State Universty
Program Coordinator
April 2011 - October 2011 (7 months)

Technical writing and field training (web-based and face-to-face).

Iowa State Universty
Incident Reporting Specialist - Iowa Medicaid Enterprise
April 2010 - May 2011 (1 year 2 months)

Data extraction, analysis and remediation; database development and maintenance; field outreach and technical assistance.

## Education

Drake University

Master's of Science, Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling/

Counselor · (2011 - 2013)

Texas State University-San Marcos
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Psychology · (2007 - 2009)